IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TWENTY-SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
MCHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PAUL DULBERG,
Plaintiff,
VS. No. 17 LA 377

THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS J.
POPOVICH, P.C., and HANS MAST,

N N N N N N N N N N

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS, THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS J. POPOVICH, P.C’S
SUPPLEMENTAL REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO PLAINTIFFE

NOW COMES Defendant, The Law Offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C. by and through
its attorneys, Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC, and pursuant to the provisions of
Illinois Supreme Court Rule 214, respectfully requests Plaintiff, Paul Dulberg, to produce within
28 days at the law offices of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC, 150 South Wacker
Drive, Suite 1700, Chicago, Illinois 60606, the following photographs, documents, objects, and
other tangible things:

SUPPLEMENTAL PRODUCTION REQUESTS

1. Any and all documents relating to your “discovery” of any alleged breach of the
standard of care or legal malpractice by Popovich or Mast, and which caused you damages or
injury.

RESPONSE:

2. Any and all documents relating to any consultation or advice you received from
any attorney or “legal expert” or legal malpractice expert which formed the basis for your alleged
discovery of Mast’s and Popovich’s breach or breaches of the standard of care while they
represented you in your claim or lawsuit against William and Caroline McGuire and David
Gagnon.

RESPONSE:
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3. Any and all documents regarding or reflecting advice from any attorney or legal
expert, including but not limited to Tom Gooch, including but not limited to your communications
with Tom Gooch in December 2016 (up to and including the date of the filing of your original
complaint against Popovich and Mast), which relate to your discovery of any breach of the standard
of care by Popovich or Mast and proximately caused damages or injury resulting therefrom.

RESPONSE:

4. Any and all documents regarding any damages you suffered at any time as a result
of any breach of the standard of care by Popovich or Mast in their representation of you or
provision of legal services to you.

RESPONSE:

5. Any and all documents which provide or form the basis for your contention that
you did not discover until December 16, 2016 that you had been injured or damaged by Mast or

Popovich’s negligence in representing you in the claim or lawsuit against William and Caroline
McGuire.

RESPONSE:

6. All documents, including letters and email communications between Tom Gooch
on the one hand, and you on the other hand, regarding legal advice he provided to you on December
16, 2016 and thereafter, that you “had a malpractice case” against Popovich, as testified by you at
pages 129-142 of your discovery deposition from February 19, 2020.

RESPONSE:

7. Any and all documents reflecting opinions by attorney Randy Baudin regarding the
liability of the McGuire’s, whether the advice or opinions were rendered at your mediation of the
underlying case (on or about December 16, 2016) or prior thereto, as testified at your discovery
deposition on February 19, 2020 (see page 141).

RESPONSE:

Respectfully submitted,

/sl George K. Flynn
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GEORGE K. FLYNN
KARBAL COHEN EcoNOMOU SiLK DUNNE, LLC

GEORGE K. FLYNN

KARBAL COHEN ECONOMOU SILK DUNNE, LLC
ARDC No. 6239349

150 So. Wacker Drive, Suite 1700

Chicago, Illinois 60606

(312) 431-3700

Attorneys for Defendants
gflynn@karballaw.com
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